
UNITED NATIONS 

G E N El A L 
A S S E M B L Y 

D i s t r . 
GEKERâL 
A/AC , 9 6 /SE . 3 2 1 
13 October 1980 

ENGLISH 
O r i g i n a l : PEEHCH 

5SL. 

EXECUTIVE С0Ш1ТТЕЕ OP THE HIGH COMnSSIOMER'S PHOGEAI'№ 

T l i i r t y - f i r s t session 

SUI'D'IARY EECOPD OF THE 3 2 1 s t IISETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva 
on Thursday, 9 October 1930, a t 10 a.m. 

Chairman; Mr. BIRIDO (Sudan) 

CONTENTS 

Statement by the High Commissioner and general debate (continued) 

This record i s subject t o c o r r e c t i o n . 

Corrections should, be submitted i n one of the vrorking languages. They should be 
set f o r t h i n a memorandum and also incorporated i n a copy of the record. They should 
be sent w i t h i n one week o f the date of t h i s document to the Chief, O f f i c i a l Records 
E d i t i n g Section, room E - 6 I O 8 , Palais des Nations, Geneva. 

Any c o r r e c t i o n s t o the records of the meetings o f the Executive Committee at t h i s 
session w i l l be consolidated i n a s i n g l e corrigendum to be issued s h o r t l y a f t e r the end 
of the session. 

GB,80-2876 



А/АС.96/SR.321 
pag-e 2 

The meeting was caviled to order at 1 0 . 3 5 a.m. 

STATEMENT BY THE HIGH С0М13310ЖК мЬ ŒHSRAI. DEBATE (agenda item 3) ^continued) • 
(A/AC.96/1НГ.160) . - - ' 

1 . Mr. SUCaTG SIKOEUIT (Observer f o r Democratic Kampuchea) said t h a t there was l i t t l e 
reason f o r optimism about the decade to come; the number of refugees was growing and 
t h e i r , s i tuatiisn, c o n t i n u a l l y worsening. The reason, thr.t .the High. Commissioner .had . . . 
begun h i s opening sta.tement by speaiiing o f Karajpuchea was t h a t i t s tragedy was 
unprecedented i n the h i s t o r y of humanity and was a,ffecting the e n t i r e population. The 
exodus o f the Kampuchean pecple and the fa,raine from vfhicli they were s u f f e r i n g vrere the 
r e s u l t not of an or d i n a r y vrar, but o f a, d e l i b e r a t e p o l i c y t o r i d Kampuchea of i t s 
people, e i t h e r by ex t e r m i n a t i n g them or by d r i v i n g them out o f the country, 

2. Before the i n v a s i o n of Kampuchea, n e i t h e r Thailand, nor Malaysia, nor a.ny other 
country i n the region had been faced v r i t h such a massive exodus of refugees. Refugees 
Vfere streaming out of the very country respons.ible f o r t h a t i n v a s i o n , and the 
phenomenon o f the boat people vras c o n t i n u i n g . The occupiers spoke o f the s o - c a l l e d 
settlement of 300,000 Kampuchean refugees i n Kampuchea, 115,000 o f vrhom had supposedly 
been r e p a t r i a t e d from V i e t Nam, and vrere requesting more than $14 m i l l i o n i n a i d on 
th a t account. F i r s t o f a l l , i t should be emphasized that'Kampucheans d i d not talte 
refuge i n V i e t Nam, no matter vrhat the circumstances. The a c t u a l s i t u a t i o n was t h a t 
the occupiers vrere already e s t a b l i s h i n g settlements i n several provinces o f Kampuchea. 
Accordingly, Kampuchea urged t h a t a i d sent to the country should be adequately 
supervised and drevr a t t e n t i o n to the basic f a c t t h a t the i n v a s i o n of Kampuchea was not 
a conventional vrar of c o l o n i a l conquest, but a vrar o f genocide. I f the a i d being sent 
to Kampuchea, had been d i s t r i b u t e d , Kampucheans vrould not be crossing the Thai f r o n t i e r 
i n t h e i r thousands. 

3 . The tragedy o f the Kanipuchean refugees vrould not end u n t i l the army of occupation 
had completely withdravrn from the country. V/ith an array of 250,000 men i n Kampuchea 
and an army of 50,000 men i n Laos, the occupiers vrere b r i n g i n g a constant threa.t to 
bear on the l i v e s o f the c i v i l i a n p o p u l a t i o n ; by t h e i r acts o f armed aggression 
against Thailand, they vrere t h r e a t e n i n g pea.ce and s t a b i l i t y i n t h a t r e g i o n o f the 
world. Humanitarian a i d vrould c e r t a i n l y r e l i e v e the s u f f e r i n g and d i s t r e s s o f the 
refugees, but i t vrould not end them. Only the vrithdravral o f a J l f o r e i g n troops from 
Kampuchea vrould put an end to vrar i n t h a t country. That vras the s o l u t i o n f o r which ihe 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l community had ca,lled i n General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 3 4 / 2 2 , adopted at 
the Assembly's preceding session. A l l t h a t Kampuchea vrished vías to l i v e i n peace. 

4. The CHAIH'-IAN urged the members o f the Executive Committee and the observers 
present t o l i m i t themselves to the humanitarian aspects o f refugee problems, aspects 
which came w i t h i n i t s terms o f reference. There vrere o t h e r bodies f o r debating what 
made refugees decide t o leave t h e i r country. 

5* I'-'h'. líAMIL (Observer f o r Malaysia^) sa,id he vras sad to note the general worsening 
of the refugee situa ^ t i o n i n the vrorld. ИШСЕ'з suggestions on vra.ys i n which i t might 
resolve the ;. problems presented by the refugees vrere extremely p e r t i n e n t and the 
measures contemplated vrere pragmatic ones, p a r t i c u l a r l y the recommenda.tion to increase 
the Emergency Pund to enable Ш Ш С П to provide s v r i f t and adequate r e l i e f i n emergency 
s i t u a t i o n s . 



Á/AC . 9 6 /SR . 3 2 1 
page 5 

6. As a country of temporary asylum, Malaysia was p a r t i c u l a r l y i n t e r e s t e d i n the 
High Commissioner's report'on the resettlement of refugees. Notwithstanding a 
s u h s t a n t i a l improvement i n the s i t u a t i o n , problems remained, and Malaysia, shared 
Thailand's concern and supported i t s appeal. Although the number of boat people had 
been g r e a t l y reduced as a r e s u l t of the neeting h e l d at Geneva i n Ju l y 1979? many were 
s t i l l a w aiting r e s e t t l e m e n t . I n view of the d i f f i c u l t i e s experienced Ъу countries o f 
temporary asylum i n p r o v i d i n g permanent settlement f o r the Vietnamese boat people, 
Malaysia urged the continued co-operation of the countries of resettlement i n 
mainta i n i n g and-, where possible,; i n c r e a s i n g the pace of i n t a k e . 

7-. • The Ma.laysian Government noted w i t h i n t e r e s t t h a t the Government of the S o c i a l i s t 
Republic of V i e t îîam was continuing to observe the Memoranduir. of Understanding 
e s t a b l i s h i n g procedures f o r l e g a l departure from^ V i e t Nam. While the seven-point 
programme was a, step i n the r i g h t d i r e c t i o n ; i t s implementation had not been conducted 
i n the way expected, Malaysia hoped tha.t the Government of the So c i a J i s t Republic of 
Vie t Nam would seek v:ays t o implement the programmée p o s i t i v e l y . 

8. Malaysia shared; the concern of the Executive Committee v/ith respect to p i r a c y i n 
South-East Asian viaters and would continue to give t h a t problem the appropriate 
a t t e n t i o n . 

9 . I n view of the serious repercussions generated by the refugee problems i n 
South-East Asia, the member countries of the dissociation of South-East Asian Nations 
( A S E M ) had continued t o g i v e t h e i r deepest a t t e n t i o n -to the promotion of peace and 
s t a b i l i t y i n the r e g i o n . The Malaysian Government would continue to extend a l l possible 
assistance as a country of f i r s t asylum i n support of the e f f o r t s by UNHCR i n t h a t area. 

9 J l i S " J'br. CORNILLON (I n t e r - P a r l i a m e n t a r y Union) informed the Executive Committee 
t h a t , on 24 September 1 9 6 0 , the Int e r - P a r l i a m e n t a r y Union had adopted a r e s o l u t i o n 
v o i c i n g the concern of the world parliamenta.ry com.munity over the refugee problem and 
expressing i t s members' unanimous desire to increase e f f o r t s to remedy i t . The members 
of the I n t e r - P a r l i a m e n t a r y Union had enjoyed the a c t i v e co-operation of UNHCR, wlúch 
had Made a us e f u l c o n t r i b u t i o n to prepara t i o n of the t e x t . Under the r e s o l u t i o n , a J I 
Member .States were c a l l e d upon t o "su^pport the a c t i o n of the O f f i c e of the 
United Nations Hi¿4h Commissioner f o r Refuaees" and the Union made a strong plea f o r "an 
appreciable increase i n the f i n a n c i a l c o n t r i b u t i o n s to a c t i o n undertak:en by the 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l community, p a r t i c u l a r l y the O f f i c e of the United Nations High Commissioner 
f o r Refugees", The Inter-Pa.rliam.enta,ry Union hoped t h a t the r e s o l u t i o n woiild be 
us e f u l to the refugee cause and t h a t i t wovild help ШШСР i n i t s work at the n a t i o n a l 
l e v e l . The Secretary-General of the Union was prepa.red to do everything i n h i s power 
i n t h a t d i r e c t i o n and t o support any s p e c i f i c a c t i o n t h a t Uf-JHCR might decide t o 
undertake w i t h the I n t e r - P a r l i a j a e n t a r y Union as a whole or some of i t s members, 

•'-0- Mr. HOCKS ( i n t e r n a t i o n a l Committee of the Red Cross) said i t was obvious t h a t 
s o l u t i o n of the ba,sic problems of refugees r e q u i r e d a concerted e f f o r t by a l l the 
organizations which v;ere able to. a s s i s t them. Por many years now, work on behalf of 
refugees had represented a l a r g e p a r t of the a c t i v i t i e s of the Red Cross: the n a t i o n a l 
s o c i e t i e s of the Red Cross and the Red. Crescent were o f t e n confronted w i t h masses of 
refugees and f r e q u e n t l y d e a l t vith the re c e p t i o n of persons who had been granted asylum 
i n the country concerned, the League of Red Cross Societies supported the n a t i o n a l 
s o c i e t i e s i n t h e i r a c t i v i t i e s on behalf of refugees and ICRC d i d work connected w i t h 



А/АС.96/SR,321 
page 4 

armed c o n f l i c t s and the a f t e r - e f f e c t s of. such c o n f l i c t s , x/hich were a growing source 
of refugees, V.nien such persons were protected c;.- the Geneva Conventions of 1949? 
a m p l i f i e d bj the .additional Protocols of 19775 bCRC granted them p r o t e c t i o n and 
assistance. However, the i n t e r n a t i o n a l comúxinity had laandated ICRC to deal not only 
w i t h s i t u a t i o n s of armed c o n f l i c t but also w i t h the v i c t i m s of i n t e r n a l disturbances. 
Nevertheless, ШШСН was. and must rernai.n the body wMch had s p e c i f i c competence i n 
regard t o the p r o t e c t i o n of refugees and the search f o r permanent s o l u t i o n s . ICRC, a 
body w i t h s p e c i f i c r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r p r o t e c t i n g and a s s i s t i n g v i c t i m s of armed 
c o n f l i c t , was prepared to provide humanitarian ai.d to refugees or displaced persons 
i n those or other s i n i l e ^ r s i t u a t i o n s . I n some cases, ICRC mi.ght be the only body or 
the best placed body to provide assistance and/or p r o t e c t i o n to refugees, i n p a r t i c u l a r 
when a c t i o n by a neutre.! intermediary was necessary, or vmen refugees needed services 
from ICRC i n s p e c i f i c areas such as those d e a l t w i t h by the Central Tracing Agency, 
Where ICRC.s work on behalf of r e f u g e e s was l i m i t e d , or ran p a r a l l e l to t h a t of other 
bodies, i t would concentrate on the t r a d i t i o n a l r e c i p i e n t s o f i t s humanitarian a i d : 
the v/ounded, the s i c k , p r i s o n e r s , woaen,. c h i l d r e n and o l d people. The magnitude of 
those problems r e q u i r e d i n c r e a s i n g resources i n money and personnel, as w e l l a.s э, more 
precise d i v i s i o n of vrork and r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s e,.mong the United Nations system, the 
Red Cross and the v o l i m t a r y organiza.tions. 

1 1 . Donors, both governmental and p r i v a t e , wished to know the r o l e assigned t o each 
ele.ment and where t h e i r c o n t r i b u t i o n s vrere going, and pertmps even rao.re, to f e e l t h a t 
there wa.s a consistent a,nd. coherent p o l i c y behind the humanitarian work. ICRC would 
do everything i n i t s power to assure the donor Governments, as w e l l as r e c i p i e n t s and 
p u b l i c o p i n i o n , t h a t there was genuine and e f f e c t i v e co-operation among the va^rious 
organizations a c t i v e i n t h a t area i n regard t o programmes, budgets and the execution 
of the planned a c t i v i t i e s . The s o l u t i o n l a y i n f l e x i b l e and permanent machinery f o r 
c o n s u l t a t i o n , planning and co-operation aj^ong o r g a n i z a t i o n s , which woiild also help 
e s t a b l i s h a sustained dialogue w i t h the d-onors. The continu.ing o b j e c t i v e was t o 
convince the l a t t e r the.,t every programme v/as j u s t i f i e d and t h a t the execution of each • 
one was necessary to the accomplishment of t h e o v e r - a l l task. 

1 2 . On t h a t subject, i t s h o u l d be pointed o u t t h a t the question of Red Cross a c t i v i t y 
on behalf of refugees would be included i n the agenda of the next I n t e r n a t i o n a l Red 
Cross Conference t o be h e l d i n Manila i n 1 9 8 1 . In the months to cone, ICRC and-the 
League of Red Cross S o c i e t i e s would be c o n t a c t i n g UNHCR i n order t o formulate more 
precise g u i d e l i n e s f o r co-operation and t i i e d i v i s i o n of r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s , ICRC was 
g e n e r a l l y prepared t o p a r t i c i p a t e i n a l l j o i n t e f f o r t s , even to take the i n i t i a t i v e i n 
coming t o the a i d of displaced persons and refugees i n a l l s i t u a t i o n s coming w i t h i n i t s 
sphere of competence. Such co- o r d i n a t i o n would be grounded i n respect for-each 
organization's r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s and f u n c t i o n s as w e l l as i n respect f o r the basic 
p r i n c i p l e s of the Red Cross movement, a c o n d i t i o n which ICRC f e l t was e s s e n t i a l i n 
order t o a s s i s t refugees, viho v/ere and v/oild be the cause as w e l l as the r e s u l t of 
c o n f l i c t s . 

13= ICRC hoped t h a t those e f f o r t s at co-operation and c o - o r d i n a t i o n would induce 
donor Governments to respond r a p i d l y and generously to the humanitarian organizations' 
appeals f o r funds. Too o f t e n , la-rge groups of v i c t i m s were s t i l l not r e c e i v i n g I n 
time the assistance -upon v/hich t h e i r S L i r v i v a l depended. In a d d i t i o n , i n many cases, 
the time r e q u i r e d by the a u t h o r i t i e s of the r e c i p i e n t countries f o r evaluation of 



Л/АС.9б/SR.321 
page 5 

needs Ъу r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s of the I n t e r n a t i o n a l humanitarian o r g a n i s a t i o n s , as w e l l as 
f o r supervision of hovr the assistance was used^ of t e n created d i f f i c u l t i e s i n r a p i d l y 
mohilizing- the•'sums r e q u i r e d f o r the implementa.tion of programm.es,. The increase i n 
the number of displaced persons and refugees throughout the world r e q u i r e d r, 
sustained dialogue a,raong the executing a,genGies, the donor GoArernments and the 
Governments of the r e c i p i e n t c o u n t r i e s . Such a dialogue would produce, as soon as 
a c r i s i s erupted, concerted a c t i o n , co-operation and c o - o r d i n a t i o n needed to save 
endangered persons and allow theiri to resum,e t h e i r l i v e s i n circumstances ensuring 
respect f o r hunrian d i g n i t y , 

1 4 . ,. Mir. LASSEPlRE-BIGORRY ( I n t e r n a t i o n a l Labour Organisation) said he wished to convey 
the concern of the Director-GenereJ of ILO over t h e magnitude of the human problems 
a f f e c t i n g refugees; at the Director-General's req'uest, various t e c h n i c a l services i n 
I L O had searched t h e i r conscience t o see how they could c o n t r i b u t e to the i n t e r n a t i o n a l 
e f f o r t s being made i n t h a t f i e l d . , p a r t i c u l a r l y by UIîHCR. i i f t e r studying the documents 
submitted t o the c u r r e n t session and hearing the statem.ents made, he was convinced t h a t 
there was room f o r s. t e c h n i c a l c o n t r i b u t i o n by' ILO. The Righ Commissioner ha,d 
mentioned, f o r example, i n h i s opening statement t h a t a problem of d e f i n i t i o n of 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s arose, p a r t i c u l a r l y since, there were o f t e n convergent m o t i v a t i o n s , i n 
t h a t refugees sometimes presented themselves as migrant workers, and v i c e versa. I n 
one of the documents submitted, the High Commissioner expressed h i s concern "that 
refugees should n o t be trea-ted a,s i l l e g a l migrants; t h a t concern was shared by I L O , 
which was vrorking t o m i t i g a t e t h e phenomenon of i l l e g a i migrants, i n the i n t e r e s t s 
both of States and of the i n d i v i d u a 2 s concerned. 

1 5 . I n the past, I L O had c o l l a b o r a t e d c l o s e l y w i t h bodies dealing w i t h refugees^ 
such as ICRC, but the soul-searching which i t vra.s c u r r e n t l y undertaking had shown t h a t 
i t could provide s t i l l g r e a t e r tech_nical support. I t vias also i t s i n t e n t i o n , so f a r 
as p r o t e c t i o n was 'Concerned, to support the implementation of any nev; t e x t s v.^hich might 
be adopted, j u s t as i t had supported the 1951 Convention r e l a t i n g t o the Status of 
Refugees and the I 9 5 4 Convontion relat.ing t o the Status of Stateless Persons. A l l the 
I L O standards vrere p-,pplica,ble t o refugees and s t a t e l e s s persons, end i t s programme 0 1 
a c t i o n on behalf of migrant V70rkex-s vras a l s o o f b e n e f i t to those groups. 

1 6 . F i n a l l y , remarking t h a t the' General Assembly had set up a working group to d r a f t 
a convention on the r i g h t s of migrant vrorkers, he asked whether i t vrould not be 
de s i r a b l e to include refugees 'and s t a t e l e s s persons i n t h e work. 

17 . The CH/'ilRMM said t h a t the S e c r e t a r i a t would ansv.^er the ILO Observer's i n t e r e s t i n g 
question .in due course. 

13, Dr. SCHOÜ (Obse:rver f o r the Intergovernmental ComBilttee f o r Europea.n M i g r a t i o n ) 
thanked the High Comraissioner and h i s s t a f f f o r f n e i r e x c e l l e n t co-operation w i t h 
ICEM, both at headquarters end i n t h e f i e l d . I n I9SO, ICM'i would beat i t s own record 
by r e s e t t l i n g some 3 0 0 , 0 0 0 persons from various p a r t s o f the vforld i n r e c e i v i n g 
c o u n t r i e s . Of t h a t number, more than 200,000'came .from. Indo-China, v/hile the others 
Viere from Eastern Europe - the European refugee problem m.ust not be f o r g o t t e n , f o r 
the r e c e p t i o n centres were f u l l - f r o m Cuba and from other c o u n t r i e s , ICSTi continued 
t o t r a n s p o r t groups of refugees • b y chAj^rter o r commercial f l i g h t s : each month i t 
transported some 2 1 , 0 0 0 t o 2 5 , 0 0 0 South-East- Asian refugees from Bangkok, Hong Kong, 
Macau, Manila, Indonesia, Singapore and Malaysia, I n order to be r e s e t t l e d , a l l those 

http://programm.es


А/АС.96/SR.321 
page б 

persons had to comply w i t h medical and other f o r m a l i t i e s i n accordance w i t h the 
r e g u l a t i o n s of the r e c e i v i n g c o u n t r i e s . I t was g r a t i f y i n g t o note t h a t , as a r e s u l t 
of the e f f o r t s made, there had been a net decrease of seme 1 2 , 0 0 0 refugees a month 
i n t h a t p a r t of one wo r l d ; i n t h a t respect, the appeal made by the High Commissioner 
i n Geneva the previous summer had had a p o s i t i v e e f f e c t . I'he ICEl-I a c t i v i t i e s which 
he had j u s t mentioned impoaed a heavy burden on i t s s t a f f . I n p a r t i c u l a r , he pointed 
out what long hours the doctors worked. Moreover,, the vrork could not be c a r r i e d on 
withou t close c o l l a b o r a t i o n v r i t h the l o c a l Red Cross S o c i e t i e s , the League of Red 
Cross S o c i e t i e s , the a u t h o r i t i e s i n the countries of departure and recep t i o n and the 
vo l u n t a r y o r g a n i z a t i o n s . Their respective spheres of work were c l e a r l y d e l i m i t e d and 
there vras no overlapping. 

1 9 . Remarking t h a t behind the f i g u r e s there vrere i n d i v i d u a l s vrho vrere s u f f e r i n g , as 
the High Commissioner had sai d i n h i s opening statement, he mentioned some of the 
human tragedies encountered i n the course of h i s organization's vrork; the case of a 
mother s u f f e r i n g from diabetes and gangrene vrho had been provided v r i t h emergency 
t r a n s p o r t and vrho vras now able t o look a f t e r her cbjLldren i n the country of re c e p t i o n , 
although she had had to have a l e g amputated; the case of a nine-year-old boy 
a r r i v i n g to bo vaccinated w i t h h i s small s i s t e r vrhom he had had to carry a f t e r t h e i r 
parents had been k i l l e d ; the case of a feather i n a s t a t e of shock h o l d i n g a baby i n 
h i s arms a f t e r seeing h i s w i f e and two other c h i l d r e n drovmed. There were undoubtedly 
many equ a l l y t r a g i c cases aimong the m i l l i o n s of refugees to be found i n the vrorld. 

2 0 . Special mention must be made of the situe.tion of handicapped refugees; thejr \<rere 
the most vulnerable and the most d i f f i c u l t to r e s e t t l e . The main countries of 
immigration had relaxed t h e i r s e l e c t i o n c r i t e r i a somevrhat i n order t o admit more 
refugees i n t h a t category, but they were s t i l l d i f f i c u l t to place. The smaller 
r e c e i v i n g c o u n t r i e s , who could not absorb l a r g e numbers, should concentrate more on 
such cases. I t had o f t e n been observed, indeed, t h a t fa,milies of vrliich c e r t a i n members 
were handicapped were able to look a f t e r them a f t e r being given i n i t i a l assistance. 
I n conclusion, he r e f e r r e d t o the nightmare of those handicapped refugees, vrho savr 
others l e a v i n g f o r new coun t r i e s vrhile they continued t o wait month a f t e r month. 

2 1 . Mr. H/iRTLIW-̂ ; (United Hâtions High Co-.7unissioner f o r Refugees) said t h a t a l l 
delegations had recognií^ed the increase i n the g r a v i t y of the refugee problem and 
the need t o strengthen the e f f o r t s of the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community and of a l l those 
engaged i n refugee vrork, p a r t i c u l a r l y UNHCR, i n the f i e l d of i n t e r n a t i o n a l p r o t e c t i o n . 
He vrelcomed the f a c t t h a t several delegations had stressed the need f o r f u r t h e r 
accessions to the i n t e r n a t i o n a l refugee instrum.ents and t h a t some countries vrere 
t a k i n g measures i n t h a t respect, He had also been encouraged by the importance 
t h a t c e r t a i n c o u n t r i e s s,tta,ched t o n a t u r a l i z a t i o n , a c a p i t a l step on the way to 
a s s i m i l a t i o n i n new communities. The Sub-Committee of the V/hole on I n t e r n a t i o n a l 
P r o t e c t i o n had once again t a c k l e d fuidamental problems. 

2 2 . I t was also necessary t o strengthen the Assistance Programme, By fo r c e of 
circumstances, UNHCR had become one of the biggest-spending organizations i n the 
United Nations systerii, and he vras t h e r e f o r e a l l the more g r a t e f u l t o the countries 
which had announced sizeable increases i n t h e i r c o n t r i b u t i o n s . Some Governments had 
announced unearmarked c o n t r i b u t i o n s , the need f o r vrhich had been emphasized. Some 
delegations had also stressed the need f o r e a r l y pledging. 



А/АС.96/SR.321 
page 7 

2 3 . Many speakers had r e f e r r e d to the question of r e s e t t l e m e n t , wliich must he 
considered when v o l u n t a r y r e p a t r i a t i o n - Ъу f a r the best s o l u t i o n to refugee 
problems - or i n t e g r a t i o n i n f i r s t - a s y l u m c o u n t r i e s were not p o s s i b l e . 
Resettlement measures must be pursued, v i g o r o u s l y . He thanlœd the countries xíhich 
had announced h i g h l y welcome d.ecÍ3Íons i n t h a t i-espect. 

2 4 . He was deeply g r a t e f u l to the countries which had. accej)ted l a r g e numbers 
of refugees without appealing to the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community. I f a country 
f e l t t h a t i t now r e q u i r e d a,ssistance from i n t e r n a t i o n a l soui-ces, UffilCR..\rould send 
missions to study the sit u e . t i o n i n d e t a i l , i n close co-operation v/ith the 
domestic a u t h o r i t i e s . A d e t a i l e d programme vrould then be e s t a b l i s h e d , and 
support vrould. be sought from the i n t e r n a t i o n s J community. 

2 5 . The rep r e s e n t a t i v e s of the United ICLngdom, France, Greece and the Netherlands 
had r a i s e d the-question of the resctie. at sea of refugees v/ho had f l e d t h e i r 
c o i j n t r i e s by boat. That p o i n t v/ould continue to be studied u n t i l an a.ppropriate 
s o l u t i o n could be found. 

2 6 . He had noted v/ith s a t i s f a c t i o n t h a t the meastires taken t o increase the 
e f f i c i e n c y o f UNHCR, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n emergency cases, had evoked much i n t e r e s t 
among delegations. He had talcen note of a l l the comments made on the s u b j e c t , 
and would continue to take the necessary measures to strengthen UNHCR's a c t i o n 
and keep the Executive Committee informed on the subject. 

2 7 . The same applied t o the c o - o r d i n a t i o n of UNHCR a c t i v i t i e s v/ith those of other 
bodies of the United Nations system. Each o r g a n i z a t i o n must give i t s response t o 
the problems v/hich arose according to i t s s t a t u t e and competence and ever y t h i n g 
possible must be done to harmonize the a c t i o n undertaken. The idea of 3, lead 
agency i n a given s i t u a t i o n had developed p r e c i s e l y to ensure t h a t . I n the 
refugee f i e l d , UÎJHCR v/as the lead agency i n accordance v/ith i t s terms of reference. 
I n the course of time, UNHCR had acquired a c e r t a i n e i ^ e r t i s e i n assistance to 
refugees and even i n i n i t i a l a.ssistance to returnees. With regard t o displaced 
persons, the s i t u a t i o n \/as complex, but иШСН v/as ready to continue to p l a y i t s 
r o l e i n h e l p i n g those uprooted persons. 

28. During the debate, repeated reference had been made to burden-sharing, 
a concept v/hich had been g a i n i n g ground, since the Arusha Conference i n May 1979? 
i t had u n i ver sad. value and must remain a, p r i o r i t y o b j e c t i v e f o r a l l those concerned 
v/ith refugee г/огк. With regard, more s i ) e c i f i c a l l y , t o A f r i c a , support appeared 
to be emerging f o r the h o l d i n g of an i n t e r n a t i o n a l pledging conference f o r 
refugees i n A f r i c a . Moreover, the refugee s i t u a t i o n i n A f r i c a v/a-S becoming 
i n c r e a s i n g l y v/ell understood beyond the f r o n t i e r s of the continent and UNÍíCR would 
continue i t s e f f o r t s to mobilize i n t e r n a l i o n a l p u b l i c o p i n i o n and o b t a i n 
support coimnensurate v/ith the maignitude of the problem. I n a d d i t i o n , UNHCR v/as 
f i r m l y determined to continue t o provide humanitarian assistance t o l i b e r a t i o n 
movements. 

2 9 . I t v/as important t o strengthen the dialogue betv/een UNEICR and a l l Governments, 
i n p a r t i c u l a r those v/hich v/ere members of the Executive Committee. The 
i n t e r n a t i o n a l community could respond e f f e c t i v e l y to needs only i f there v/as an 
inc r e a s i n g understanding by Governments of the refugee problem and of НШСН'з task. 
The development o f contacts betv/een UMiCR and the members of the Executive Committee 
v/as p a r t of t h a t process t o v/hich he v/ould continue to pay close a t t e n t i o n , so t h a t 
the exchanges might become i n c r e a s i n g l y f r u i t f u l . One important p o i n t on v/hich 
he c o n s t a n t l y sought Governments' support v/as the need to preserve the p u r e l y 
humanitarian chaa-acter of UMCR's v/ork. 



А/АС.9б/8й.321 
page 8 

3 0 . Several speakers had remarked w i t h j u s t i f i c a t i o n t h a t UIIHCR's task was 
p o l i t i c a d l y s e n s i t i v e . I t vas t r u e also t h a t the r o o t causes of refugee problems 
must be addressed i ^ r g e n t l y , but i t was not f o r Ш Ш С Н to do so. Such a task 
was v / i t h i n the competence of other organs and other forums of the United Hâtions. 
For UHHCR to continue i t s a c t i v i t i e s and to respond to the expectations o f the 
refugees and the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community, i t s eminently humanitarian character 
must be preserved. 

3 1 - The CHAIRI'IAU said t h a t the opening statement by the High,Commissioner had. 
guided the discussions i n the Executive Committee. The proposa,ls f o r strengthening 
UMHCR contained i n t h a t statement were extremely u s e f u l and had been supported by 
the Executive Committee; s p e c i f i c a l l y , he had i n mdnd the Policj'' Planning and 
Research U n i t and the Emergency U n i t . S i m i l a r l y , delegations had approved the 
idea, of the UMHCR s t a f f t i ' a i n i n g programme and some had suggested t h a t such 
t r a i n i n g might be extended to n a t i o n a l government o f f i c i a l s d e a l i n g w i t h refugees. 
The idea of a Fund f o r Durable Solutions had received wide support, as had the 
suggestion f o r the h o l d i n g o f a confei'ence on A f r i c a n refugees. Some delegations 
had remarked t h a t although ШШСН's resoiirces were i n c r e a s i n g , the number o f 
refugees v r i t h whom i t had. to cope was conti n u i n g to grovr, and tha.t i t was t h e r e f o r e 
necessary to consider the best means of meeting the new challenges f a c i n g UHHCR, 
I n t h a t connection, the f a c t t h a t the Executive Committee had adopted the Canadian 
proposal c l e a r l y showed the importance which delegations attached to t h a t question. 
A number of r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s ha,d also mentioned the need f o r sa.tisfactory 
c o - o r d i n a t i o n betvreen the various United Nations bodies and the v o l u n t a r y agencies, 
to whose work they had p a i d t r i b u t e . Many members of the Execiitive Committee had 
also emphasized the need f o r an eq u i t a b l e sharing o f a i d between the various 
regions. Some delegations had informed the Executive Committee of the size o f 
t h e i r Government's c o n t r i b u t i o n end of i t s i n t e n t i o n t o increase i t . The meeting 
d e a l i n g w i t h Indo-Chinese refugees had proved u s e f u l . The i n v i t a t i o n extended by 
the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e of the United Republic o f Tanzania to hold the next session o f 
the Executive Committee i n Arusha had been welcomed by some delegations. F i n a l l y , 
the delegations of Greece and Sweden had made c o n s t r u c t i v e iDroposals regarding 
the c r e a t i o n o f n a t i o n a l disa,ster r e l i e f u n i t s . 

3 2 . He declared the general debate closed but said t h a t the r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f the 
Organization of A f r i c a n U n i t y wouJ.d speaJr. on item. 5 the next d.e,y. 

The meeting rose at 1 1 . 5 0 a.m. 


